W. A MONCRIEL, DR,
DIL PRODUCER 400 Metro Building TELLCHUNE 6B2-1762
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

November 30, 1977

Mr. Joe D. Ramcy

0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: W. A. Moncrief, Jr., #1 State "27"
Unit 1., Section 27, T16S, R33E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Attached is a letter from the only offset operator to the above
referenced well stating that they have no objections to its com-
pletion from the Kemnitz Lower Wolfcamp zone at its unorthodox

location.

You have already received other data pertaining to the plugback
and recompletion of this well.

Respectfully yours,

MONCRIEF OIL INTERESTS

Levneey £ Fiwryidord

Dewey 4. Thornton,
Exploration Manager

DET :rw
1 attachment

cc: Mr. Jerry Sexton
0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240






Box 2055 ® Telephone (505)623-3131 . Roswell, New Mexico 88201

November 29, 1977

W. A. Moncrief
400 Metro Building
Midland, Texas 79701
ATTENTION: Mr. Thronton
Re: Unorthodox location
Sec.27,T-165,R-33E
1980' FSL & 660" FWL

Gentlemen:

At the present time we have Sec. 28, T-1653, R-23F under farmout from
Amoco Production Company, and we have no objection to your above
referenced well beirg completed and produced from the Kemnitz lower
Wolfcamp zone.

Yours truly,

WESTERN OIL PRODUCERS, INC.
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[¥enneth D. Reynolds

- Vice President
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